Debra ThomEson

From: Mark Jensen

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 12:24 PM
To: Debra Thompson

Subject: Fwd: hospital board

Attachments: MSG2015.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Monica Gross <gmonicasage @ gmail.com>

Date: May 6, 2015 at 7:02:36 AM AKDT

To: <korear@petersburgak.gov>, <mayorjensen @ petersburgak.gov>
Subject: hospital board

Dear Mark and Kathy,

I am interested in serving on the Hospital Board, and finishing out the term that is open.

I am a qualified voter within the borough boundaries.

My primary physical residence is in Petersburg.

When we sold our home in Juneau in 2013 Petersburg became our primary residence.

We (Alan, my daughter and I) have spent the last two school years in California while Alan and [
do Masters in Public Health (MPH) at UCLA.

We will complete our Masters this June and will be in Petersburg all summer.

However, we will return to California for one more school year while our daughter, Lexi,
finishes her senior year in high school.

I would be able to attend the June and July meetings in person, but because of Lexi’s school
schedule I would have to attend the August and September meeting by speaker phone.

My understanding is that the term of this position is completed in October, 2015.

I am potentially interested in running for a full term in the General election in October, and this
would allow me to see if I am a good fit.

I have attached my resume.
Please contact me with any questions.
Sincerely,

Monica Gross
907-957-0542



MONICA S. GROSS, M.D., FAAP

980 MITKOF HIGH WAY
PO Box 1828
PETERSBURG, AK 99833

907-957-0542
GMONICASAGE@GMAIL.COM

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, LOS ANGELES
o FExecutive Master in Public Health M.PH. 2013 -2015
Focus on health care management and policy
e Delta Omega

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN, Pediatric Residency 1989-1992
UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON MEDICAL SCHOOL M.D. 1985-1989
REED COLLEGE, PORTLAND, OREGON B.A. 1979-1983

e Phi Beta Kappa

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

AMERICAN BOARD OF PEDIATRICS 1992-PRESENT
FELLOW, AMERICAN ACADEMY PEDIATRICS (FAAP) 1992-PRESENT
CALIFORNIA STATE MEDICAL LICENSE 2013-PRESENT
ALASKA STATE MEDICAL LICENSE 1994-PRESENT
WORK HISTORY

PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIAN

e Santa Barbara City College, Santa Barbara, CA 2013-PRESENT

e  Glacier Pediatrics, Juneau, Alaska 2004-2013

¢ Juneau School District, Alaska 2010-2013

Supervised School Nurses and contributed to District Health Policy

¢ Juneau Family Birth Center, Alaska 1999-2002

e Valley Medical Cate, Juneau, Alaska 1995-1996

® Parviz Panahi, M.D,, Ann Arbor, Michigan 1992-1994

HEALTHCARE CONSULTANT, GROSS & ASSOCIATES
Focus on health system strategy, innovation and collaboration

e Facilitated Petersburg Medical Center in Trauma Center Verification SUMMER, 2014

¢ Co-founder, Juneau United Medical Providers and Parents 2007-2013
® Member, Mayor's Task Force on Dental Health, Juneau 2007
e Physician Consultant, Juneau School District 2006
® Member, Juneau Partnership for Families and Children 2005



MONICA S. GROSS, M.D., FAAP

FELLOWSHIPS/INTERNSHIPS

American Medical Student Association Health Promotion Fellow 1986
® Sea-Mar Community Health Center, Seattle, Washington
e "Using WIC for Health Education and Intervention"
Thomas J. Watson Fellow, India 1982-1983
e Community Health Program Evaluation
Intern, Industry Council for Development, New York City 1983
® Health promotion with the UN Clean Water Decade
American Heart Association Fellow, Oregon Health Science University 1982-1983
Intern, Women's Caucus, Massachusetts House of Representatives 1979

BOARD DIRECTORSHIP

Fundraiser Coordinatot, Glacier Swim Club 2010-2013
Capital City Public Broadcasting, KTOO.otg 2008-2013
Juneau School District Teen Health Center 2004-2013
Harborview Elementary School Site Council 2006-2009
Juneau Preschool Coop 2001-2002
Auke Bay Preschool Coop 1995-1996

REFERENCES

Amy Dressel, MD
MaryEllen Arvold PNP
Glacier Pediatrics

1600 Glacier Ave.
Juneau, Alaska 99801
(907) 586-1542

Laura Fariss, NP

Ditectort, Student Health Services
Santa Barbara City College

Santa Batbara, CA 93109

(805) 965-0581

Leah Viesman, PhD

Director, Executive Master in Public Healthcare Management and Policy
UCLA School of Public Health

Los, Angeles, CA 90095

310-267-5600



